

NOTICE OF MEETING ELECTION COMMISSION MEETING

Monday, October 03, 2022 at 6:30 PM

Robert E. Novitke Municipal Center - Conference Room 20025 Mack Plaza, Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236 (313) 343-2440

PUBLIC INVITED: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PUBLIC ACT 267 OF 1976 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT), ALL MEMBERS OF THE GROUP LISTED ABOVE, AS WELL AS THE GENERAL PUBLIC, ARE INVITED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING.

AGENDA

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA
- 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 - A. Election Commission 07/26/22
- 5. DISCUSSION ITEMS
 - A. Certification of Election Inspectors/Receiving Board and Rates of Pay November 8, 2022, General Election
- 6. NEW BUSINESS/PUBLIC COMMENTS
- 7. IMMEDIATE CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES
- 8. ADJOURNMENT

IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT) POSTED AND COPIES GIVEN TO NEWSPAPERS

The City of Grosse Pointe Woods will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired, or audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities. All such requests must be made at least five days prior to a meeting. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City of Grosse Pointe Woods by writing or call the City Clerk's office, 20025 Mack Plaza, Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236 (313) 343-2440 or Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD) 313 343-9249

ELECTION COMMISSION 07-26-22-03

MINUTES OF THE ELECTION COMMISSION MEETING OF THE CITY OF GROSSE POINTE WOODS HELD ON MONDAY, JULY 26, 2022, IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 20025 MACK PLAZA, GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MICHIGAN.

The Chair called the meeting to order at 2:08 PM.

Roll Call: Chair/City Clerk Paul Antolin

City Attorney Debra Walling

Absent: Council Representative Gafa Also present Confidential Assistant Miotto

Motion by Walling, seconded by Antolin, that Council Representative Gafa, be excused from today's meeting.

Motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Antolin, Walling

No: None Absent: Gafa

Motion by Walling, seconded by Antolin, that all items on the agenda be received, placed on file, and taken in order of appearance.

Motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Antolin, Walling

No: None Absent: Gafa

Motion by Walling, seconded by Antolin, that the minutes of the Election Commission meeting held on July 11, 2022, be approved as submitted.

Motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Antolin, Walling

No: None Absent: Gafa

The Chair announced the Public Accuracy Test for the August 2, 2022, Primary Election utilizing the test deck for Precinct 5. After running the test deck and comparing the results tape against the chart of predetermined results, the testing was declared accurate.

ELECTION COMMISSION 07-26-22-04

Motion by Walling, seconded by Antolin, that the results of today's Public Accuracy Test for the August 2, 2022, Election be accepted.

Motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Antolin, Walling

No: None Absent: Gafa

Under New Business, no one wished to be heard.

Under Public Comment, the following individual was heard:

Michael Dixon

Motion by Walling, seconded by Antolin, that today's meeting minutes be immediately certified.

Motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Antolin, Walling

No: None Absent: Gafa

Motion by Walling, seconded by Antolin, that the meeting be adjourned at 2:53 p.m. PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Respectfully submitted,

Paul P. Antolin Chair/City Clerk



CITY OF GROSSE POINTE WOODS

20025 Mack Plaza Drive Grosse Pointe Woods, Michigan 48236-2397

Certification of Board of Election Inspectors

The undersigned, members of the Election Commission of the City of Grosse Pointe Woods, for the *November 8, 2022, General Election*, do hereby certify the following:

- 1. The number of members of the Board of Election Inspectors shall be seven (7) in each precinct, seven (7) each in two (2) absent voter counting boards; one (1) of whom shall be designated as Chair, and one (1) of whom shall be designated as Co-Chair. One additional Inspector may be appointed to some precincts as needed.
- 2. The flat rate compensation for all regular precincts and absent voter counting board(s) shall be as follows:

\$175.00	Chair
160.00	Co-Chair
135.00	Inspector
90.00	Intern

- 3. If necessary, the City Clerk is authorized to appoint Election Inspectors to vacancies on the Board of Inspectors due to refusal or failure to serve. There shall be at all times during the times the polls are open a majority of Board of Election Inspectors on duty and there shall be at least one from each major political party: Republican and Democrat.
- 4. The number of members of the three Receiving Boards shall be six (6) total. The flat rate compensation for all receiving board members shall be \$50.00.
- 5. The members of the Board of Election Inspectors and Receiving Board for the above election are listed on the attached summary.

Respectfully submitted,

ELECTION COMMISSION

Paul P. Antolin, City Clerk/Chair Kenneth Gafa, Council Member Representative Debra Walling, City Attorney

Dated: October 3, 2022

Attachment

	I	T	11-08-22 General Ele		Section 5,	Item A.
	LAST	FIRST	ADDRESS1	ADDRESS2	IIILE	
1	KOTES	AMANDA	18063 WINSOME RD	FRASER, MI 48026	CHAIR	DEN
1	PEEPLES	LAURA	793 N. RENAUD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CO-CHAIR	REP
1	SOLTERISCH	LINDA	1930 LOCHMOOR BLVD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
1	BILLINGSLEY	ERNEST	21043 DOYLE CT	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
1	CONNER	RIANN	1380 VERNIER	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
1	DECKER	BJ	2104 HAMPTON RD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
1	PFAENDTNER	JEAN	2057 COUNTRY CLUB DR	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
2	CLOR	KYLE	1796 VERNIER RD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CHAIR	REP
2	AERTS	HILLARY	586 SUNNINGDALE DR	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CO-CHAIR	DEM
2	ZELENOCK	CAMILLE	2112 STANHOPE ST	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
2	BAKOWSKI	AMY	19944 WEDGEWOOD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
2	DEAL-GALLOWAY	TRESA	581 ROBERT JOHN	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
2	MASSERANG	JUDITH	20104 E. BALLANTYNE CT.	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
2	EISENBREY	ARTHUR	1930 LENNON	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
3	THIBODEAU	ROY	1860 BROADSTONE	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CHAIR	REP
3	LUFBURROW	CAROL	702 MOORLAND DR	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CO-CHAIR	DEM
3	SALIVE	LAURENCE	1184 HOLLYWOOD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
3	ROUSSEAU	JANE	755 VERNIER	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
3	KORDICH	CAROL	1122 HAWTHORNE	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
3	CLARK	GREGORY	417 SADDLE LN	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
3	BROWN	RICHARD	19943 WILLIAM CT	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
						+
4	KRAMB	MICHAEL	21607 WOODBRIDGE ST.	ST. CLAIR SHORES, MI 48080	CHAIR	DEM
4	ZWICKER	MELISSA	1411 HAWTHORNE	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CO-CHAIR	REP
4	HOWES	JOHN	19967 E. DOYLE	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
4	GUGLIELMETTI	GIUSEPPE (JOE)	1993 NORWOOD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
4	RADTKE	WILLIAM	1598 DORTHEN	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
4	GOOSEN	SAMUEL	2018 STANHOPE	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
4	BARTNIK	LISA	1080 MARIAN CT.	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
	D/ II (I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	21071	1000 107 11 (17 11 0 1 :	CITOGOL I CHTIL WOODS, IM 10200	INOI EGION	- BEIN
5	HIGLEY	DENVER	2041 STANHOPE ST	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CHAIR	REP
5	LEO	JUDITH	20718 YOUNG LANE	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CO-CHAIR	DEM
5	PIZZO	JOHANNA	19826 IDA LN E.	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
5	STRONG	JAMES	19972 W. WILLIAM CT	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
5	BILLINGSLEY	BENJAMIN	20145 DOYLE CT	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
5	CARNAGHI	ANGELA	1271 S. OXFORD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
5	PAAVOLA	JAMES	1636 BLAIRMOOR CT.	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
5	VREEKEN	KEVIN	61 OXFORD	GROSSE POINTE SHORES, MI 48236	INTERN	N/A
J	VINLLINLIN	IXEVIIN	OT OVE OUT	ONOGGET OHNTE SHORES, WII 40230	IIN I LIXIN	IN/A
6	WALSH	SEAN	1313 HAWTHORNE	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CHAIR	REP
6	EISENBREY	LOUISE	1930 LENNON	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
		+	1330 LEININOIN	GINUSSE FUINTE WUUDS, WII 40230		
6	EUGENIO	MICHAEL	4274 OVEODD	CDOOCE DOINTE MOODO AN 40000	INTERN	N/A
6	IRELAND	CYNTHIA	1371 OXFORD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
6	JAKUBIEC	THOMAS	1361 YORKTOWN	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
6	JANICK	NATHANIEL	1948 ALLARD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CO-CHAIR	DEM
6	MOKRAY	CYNTHIA	19701 W. KINGS CT.	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	
6	OTIOTIO	JOSEPHINE	2022 ROSLYN	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	5

			11-08-22 General Ele	ction - Worker List	0 " 5 "	
					Section 5, Ite	m A.
CB-7	ADAMS	SANDRA	1178 WHITTIER RD	GROSSE POINTE PARK, MI 48230	CHAIR	REP
CB-7	KUMMER	CYNTHIA	31106 E. ANGELINE CT.	ST. CLAIR SHORES, MI 48082	CO-CHAIR	DEM
CB-7	BURLESON	DONNA	1694 NEWCASTLE	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
CB-7	BURKHARDT	JUDITH	2039 COUNTRY CLUB DR	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
CB-7	BOZELL	BARBARA	883 BRIARCLIFF	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
CB-7	DILLAMAN	KAREN	850 S. BRYS DR	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
CB-7	FIGUEROA	RODRIGO	1732 PRESTWICK RD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
CB-8	GOERKE	MARY	920 S. OXFORD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CHAIR	REP
CB-8	ROMANO	KATHLEEN	2040 ALLARD AVE	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	CO-CHAIR	DEM
CB-8	KOHL	EDWARD	1812 ANITA	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	LIB
CB-8	PERRY	DAVID	850 S. BRYS DR	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
CB-8	MORKUT	SUE	2065 LANCASTER	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
CB-8	POPKIN	DEBRA	1681 ROSLYN RD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	DEM
CB-8	BAUMER	JULIE	2169 ROSLYN	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	INSPECTOR	REP
RB	TOCCO	DAWN	575 HIDDEN LN	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	RECEIVING BOARD	REP
RB	FELDMAN	JAMES	1268 ROSLYN RD	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	RECEIVING BOARD	DEM
RB	PASIAK	ANTOINETTE	1041 BLAIRMOOR CT.	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	RECEIVING BOARD	REP
RB	SEAGRAM	KELLY	20076 BALTREE CT	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	RECEIVING BOARD	DEM
RB	MATYN	TIMOTHY	932 N. BRYS	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	RECEIVING BOARD	DEM
RB	PRIMO	JANICE	1748 SEVERN	GROSSE POINTE WOODS, MI 48236	RECEIVING BOARD	REP